Lisa Finnegan

From: Robert Shockley

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 12:35 PM

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon; Dale Williams; Elizabeth Sacks; Sabrina Sembiante;
Michelle McGovern; Lisa Finnegan

Subject: Re: Special Education Change in Student Teaching

No conflict from ELRM. RS

Robert Shockley

Chair and Professor

Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
777 Glades Rd

ED Suite 240

Work-phone: 5612973551

shockley@fau.edu
https://www.leadership.fau.edu

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

College of Education

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 12:33 PM

To: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Elizabeth Sacks
<evillare@fau.edu>; Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>; Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>;
Lisa Finnegan <lfinnegan@fau.edu>

Subject: Special Education Change in Student Teaching

Hi,

The undergraduate special education program would like to change the credits for Student Teaching from 4-9 to 3-12
effective Spring 2025. Currently students take two courses with their Student Teaching in the Spring semester. We are
moving the two courses to semesters earlier in their sequence which will mean that students will need to take more credits
if they are in residence or receiving financial aid. This will not impact the department as the same faculty member that
would teach the course will continue to teach the course. Please reply and indicate that you have not conflict with the
requested change to increase the credits.

Cheers,

Joe

Joseph Calvin Gagnon, Ph.D.
Professor & Department Chair
Department of Special Education

Florida Atlantic University
Bldg 47 (Room 412), Boca Raton, FL. 33431



Lisa Finnegan

From: Michelle McGovern

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 1:11 PM

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon; Dale Williams; Robert Shockley; Elizabeth Sacks; Sabrina
Sembiante; Lisa Finnegan

Subject: Re: Special Education Change in Student Teaching

No conflict from DCI, best of luck.

Michelle Vaughan-McGovern

Interim Co-Chair and Professor

Curriculum and Instruction

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL. 33431

Work-phone: 561-297-6594

mvaugha3@fau.edu

https: //www.fau.edu/education/faculty/mvaugha3/

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 12:33 PM

To: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY @fau.edu>; Elizabeth Sacks
<evillare@fau.edu>; Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>; Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>; Lisa
Finnegan <Ifinnegan@fau.edu>

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

Bldg 47 (Room 412), Boca Raton, FL 33431
Phone: 561-297-3281
josephgagnon@fau.edu



Lisa Finnegan
—

From: Elizabeth Sacks

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 12:48 PM

To: Robert Shockley; Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon; Dale Williams; Sabrina Sembiante;
Michelle McGovern; Lisa Finnegan

Subject: Re: Special Education Change in Student Teaching

Counselor Education supports your proposal.

You might consider changing your start date to Summer 2026 to allow more time to get through the
approval process.

Elizabeth Villares Sacks, Ph.D.
Chair and Professor

Department of Counselor Education
777 Glades Rd. |ED 47 | RM 279
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Work-phone: 561-297-3602
evillare@fau.edu

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

2522 College of Education

From: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>

Date: Friday, September 5, 2025 at 12:35 PM

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>, Dale Williams
<DWILLIAM®@health.fau.edu>, Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>, Sabrina Sembiante
<ssembiante@fau.edu>, Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>, Lisa Finnegan
<lfinnegan@fau.edu>

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

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 1:52 PM

To: Lisa Finnegan

Subject: Fw: Special Education Change in Student Teaching

Hi,

I think you were CCd on all approvals, except Dale's, which is below. Green light from all Chairs.
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

FAU Website: http_s://www.fau.edu/education/faculgy/ioseghgagnon/
ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3266-5843

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=E9 I DESMAAAAJ &hl=en
Researchgate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Joseph-Gagnon

From: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: Special Education Change in Student Teaching

No conflict with CSD.

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 12:34 PM

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



